ESCALATION #40 – Eschelon Telecom - SCR060407-01

From: bjjohnson@integratelecom.com [mailto:bjjohnson@integratelecom.com] 

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 4:08 PM

To: bjjohnson@integratelecom.com

Subject: Eschelon Telecom --- CR#SCR060407-01 --- Denied

Escalation

Company: Eschelon Telecom

CR#: SCR060407-01

Status Code: Denied

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

Description:

Eschelon is escalating Qwest's denial of SCR060407-01. Per Qwest's response, Qwest denied the CR for two reasons. 1.) The Qwest OneFlex product (VOIP) is an enhanced service and is denied because it is outside the scope of the Change Management Process and 2.) Qwest has completed an analysis for SCR060407-01 and has determined that the current processes for obtaining a CSR and submitting an LSR allow a CLEC to port or convert any number currently within the Qwest network. Consequently, Qwest is denying your request for SCR060407-01 due to no demonstrable business benefit. Eschelon’s does not agree with either reason and its escalation will address both of the reasons Qwest provided in its denial.  

History of Item:

See CR 

Reason for Escalation / Dispute:

1.) The Qwest OneFlex product (VOIP) is an enhanced service and is denied because it is outside the scope of the Change Management Process

Qwest is incorrect about the scope of CMP.  The CMP Document states in the Scope section (Section 1.0) that CMP provides a means to address changes that “support or affect” pre-ordering, ordering/provisioning, maintenance/repair and billing capabilities and associated documentation and production support issues for local services (local exchange services) provided by Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (CLECs) to their end users.  The requested changes clearly "affect" these capabilities for local exchange services provided by CLECs to their end users.  In the Verizon-MCI arbitration in Washington, the ALJ said:  "the Commission specifically provided that the parties address through the Section 252 process the transition away from provisioning elements on an unbundled basis that the FCC has determined are no longer required to be unbundled."  If the transition away from UNEs is subject to the Act, logically the transition TO UNEs is subject to Sections 251 and 252 of the Act!

 .  Eschelon is submitting an LSR in accordance with the ICA for these migrations, and that is covered by CMP.  Qwest needs to follow the procedures in the CMP Document, so issues such as these can be discussed at that time.

2.) Qwest has completed an analysis for SCR060407-01 and has determined that the current processes for obtaining a CSR and submitting an LSR allow a CLEC to port or convert any number currently within the Qwest network. Consequently, Qwest is denying your request for SCR060407-01 due to no demonstrable business benefit.

In its CR, Eschelon provided several reasons why Qwest's process delays a customer changing local service providers. In addition, Qwest's process requires the customer to contact Qwest to have the number removed from the Qwest switch. Eschelon specifically said “The end user customer should not be penalized because the end user customer is converting from a particular Qwest product. These delays and impacting issues are affecting the end users ability to seamlessly change to the local service provider of their choice.   On March 1 2007, the FCC granted a Petition for Declaratory Ruling filed by Time Warner Cable (TWC), Memorandum Opinion and Order, TWC Request for Declaratory Ruling that Competitive Local Exchange Carriers May Obtain Interconnection under Section 251 of the Communications Act of 1934, as Amended, to Provide Wholesale Telecommunications Services to VoIP Providers, WC Docket No. 06-55, DA 07-709 (Mar. 1, 2007) (“Order”). The order clarifies that CLECs serving !

 interconnected VoIP providers must provide number portability pursuant to section 52.23 of the FCC’s rules when a VoIP provider’s customer changes carriers.  Eschelon requests that  Qwest implement system and process changes to support the migrations of end users with Qwest VoIP products with the same system (IMA) functionality as migrations from any other Qwest product.” 

More recently, FCC 07-188 (Adopted: October 31, 2007 Released: November 8, 2007), section III, A, 3, paragraph 32 on page 18 the FCC states:

“32. As discussed above, both an interconnected VoIP provider and its numbering partner must facilitate a customer’s porting request to or from an interconnected VoIP provider. By “facilitate,” we mean that the interconnected VoIP provider has an affirmative legal obligation to take all steps necessary to initiate or allow a port-in or port-out itself or through its numbering partner on behalf of the interconnected VoIP customer (i.e., the “user”), subject to a valid port request, without unreasonable delay or unreasonable procedures that have the effect of delaying or denying porting of the number. We recognize that when an interconnected VoIP provider obtains NANP telephone numbers and LNP capability through a numbering partner, the interconnected VoIP provider does not itself execute the port of the number from a technical perspective. In such situations, the interconnected VoIP provider must take any steps necessary to facilitate its numbering partner’s technical executi!

 on of the port.” 

The order has an implementation date of 30 days after the Federal Register publication. 

Business Need and Impact:

Eschelon outlined the business need and impact in detail in its CR. 

Desired CLEC Resolution:

Eschelon asks Qwest to implement a seamless migration process for conversions/migrations from the Qwest VoIP product to a  different local service provider (such as a CLEC providing service using unbundled loops and/or Local Number Portability per its ICA).  For example, Eschelon asks for the following: 

•
Immediately change  the Qwest requirement that the CLEC end user customer contact the Qwest retail business office to have the TNs removed from the Qwest VoIP Platform after the number port has been completed.  If necessary to achieve an immediate change, implement a interim process under which the CLEC contacts Qwest Wholesale until a systems solution is in place.

•
Electronic CSR via IMA for End Users on the Qwest VoIP product 

•
The ability to submit migration requests via IMA GUI or App to App for CLEC end users migrating from a Qwest VoIP product

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = 
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